
























































































































































































 

LEONIS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS LTD. 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

 

TO:  Ocean Park Grove/CM File 

    

FROM: Courtney Backus  

 

DATE: March 21
st
, 2019 

 

RE:  Council Meeting Minutes  

_________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

Please be advised that to the best of our knowledge, there was no Council Meeting in February 2019.  















































 

LEONIS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS LTD. 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

 

TO:  Ocean Park Grove/CM File 

    

FROM: Courtney Backus  

 

DATE: January 14, 2019 

 

RE:  Council Meeting Minutes  

_________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

Please be advised that to the best of our knowledge, there was no Council Meeting in December 2018.  
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